
From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: "Hunters and Trappers Taloyoak"
Subject: RE: Grail Project
Date: Tuesday, January 19, 2010 11:13:00 AM
Attachments: 091209 2BE-GRA---- Camp Coordinates-ITAE.pdf

100111 2BE-GRA---- GrailProperty LandUse PropLoc-IMLE.pdf

Attached as requested.  The full application is at the following link with username public and
password registry
ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/2%20MINING%20AND%20MILLING/2B/2BE%20-
%20Exploration/2BE-GRA----%20Indicator/1%20APPLICATION/
If you require further information please don’t hesitate to contact our office
Regards,
 

From: Hunters and Trappers Taloyoak [mailto:hunter@qiniq.com] 
Sent: Monday, January 18, 2010 4:02 PM
To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'
Subject: Grail Project
 
Hi Phyllis,
 
                 Good day I just need your help founding the Grail Project on the map. Would it be possible
for you to send me a map with Grail project so that I can show the map to the HTO Board. I will be
waiting for your respond on this matter. Have a nice day.
 
Simon Qingnaqtuq
HTO Manager
Taloyoak,Nunavut
(P) (867) 561 -5066
(F) (867) 561-5232
e-mail address hunter@qiniq.com

mailto:hunter@qiniq.com
ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/2%20MINING%20AND%20MILLING/2B/2BE%20-%20Exploration/2BE-GRA----%20Indicator/1%20APPLICATION/
ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/2%20MINING%20AND%20MILLING/2B/2BE%20-%20Exploration/2BE-GRA----%20Indicator/1%20APPLICATION/
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From: Steve Lines
To: "Phyllis Beaulieu"
Subject: FW: 2BE-GRA Indicator Minerals water licence application
Date: Wednesday, December 09, 2009 3:19:51 PM


Hi Phyllis,
The email below from Indicator Minerals with the coordinates of the proposed camp completes the
application. NIRB should be done screening in the New Year. Good to go otherwise.
Thanks
Steve
 
 


From: Andrea Maynes [mailto:andream@indicatorminerals.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2009 3:02 PM
To: Steve Lines
Subject: RE: 2BE-GRA Indicator Minerals water licence application
 
Good afternoon Steve;
 
I’m sorry I didn’t get back to you sooner.
The proposed camp location is at 70°03'00" N 094°17'50" W.
This puts the camp on the eastern shore of Chantrey Lake, which is on 1:50,000 NTS map sheet
057F/03.
 
If you need any more questions answered, I’m more than happy to help.
Best Regards,
Andrea
 


 
 
Andrea Maynes
Indicator Minerals Inc.
275 - 1075 West Georgia Street
Vancouver, BC V6E 3C9
 
Mobile: 604-561-7912
Direct: 604-331-5098
Telephone: 604-331-4605
Facsimile: 604-331-4654


 
 


From: Steve Lines [mailto:slines@envireview.ca] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2009 2:09 PM
To: Andrea Maynes
Subject: 2BE-GRA Indicator Minerals water licence application
 
Ms Maynes:
The NWB asked that I undertake a preliminary review of the above-mentioned application prior to its



mailto:slines@envireview.ca

mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org





distribution.
 
The application appears in order, however could you please provide the coordinates of the proposed
camp in degrees, minutes and seconds? I see the application contains a number of coordinates for the
exploration area boundaries and the remote camp questionnaire contains the approximate camp
location in UTM. But the NWB licences usually use the Lat and Long version. I also see the camp
location provided on the map, which is helpful but I don’t want to estimate the camp’s position. Finally,
the general water licence application refers to 2 topo map sheets but I’m not sure which is relevant to
the camp.    
 
If you would like me to clarify, please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Thank you.
 
Stephen A. Lines M.Sc., P.Biol., DEIA


Tunaley, Lines & Associates
1011 8th St. S.E.
Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T2G 2Z3
Tel: 403-697-7897
Cell:  403-993-4526
Email: slines@envireview.ca
_______________________________________


This e-mail and any attachments to it are confidential. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the sender by reply e-
mail.  Thank you.
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